From: Hayes, Danna <Danna.Hayes@maine.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2022 1:32 PM

To: Laxon, Lindsay <Lindsay.Laxon@legislature.maine.gov>
Subject: Committee Request: opioid settlement funds

This message originates from outside the Maine Legislature.

Hi Lindsay,

The AG reported that the Committee asked for some figures from the opioid settlements when he presented a few
weeks ago. Attached is a breakdown of our first disbursement. As context those settlements are with pharmaceutical
distributors AmerisourceBergen, McKesson, and Cardinal and with Janssen (a manufacturer, owned by J&J) — together
the Distributor/Janssen settlements are known as the National Opioid Settlements but they are two separate
settlements. The first payment from the National Opioid Settlements came from the Distributors’ settlement.

We will soon receive a second Distributors payment, which will be roughly the same amount as attached.

We also expect to receive a payment soon from the Janssen settlement — this payment will include front-loaded years of
payments because we achieved 100% sign-on of eligible subdivisions and schools. This means that the first few years of
Janssen payments will be bundled together and paid in the first year. Therefore we expect this payment to be
significant. It also should be understood that because certain yearly payments are front-loaded, later years will see no
payments. ’

We are glad to continue to share figures as we know more.
Thanks,
Danna

> DANNA HAYES | SPECIAL ASSISTANT TO THE AG

OFFICE OF THE MAINE ATTORNEY GENERAL
6 STATE HOUSE STATION | AUGUSTA, ME 04333
(207) 620-8887 (DIRECT DIAL) | {Z07) 626-8800 (MAIN OFFICE)

danna.hayes@maine.gov | www.maine.gov/ag




Total Payment to ME (State and
Subdivisions);

§5,33,678.79

Distributor Payment 1 {(Aprii 2, 2022) Disburacment 2o Matne

% of Lacal Govt|  of Local Govt

‘Counteivicipatiny. .. Pymis - Pymis
ANDROSCOGGRY COUNTY 0.016799536] _ $23.593.2]
AROOSTOOK COUNTY 0.040537116 8356920 1
Avburn ity 0.026283333 £36,812,22
Avguste city 8.036779546 35565306
Bangur city 0052042873 813,088 82
Biddeford city 0,027393997 53847203
BRUNSWICK TOWN DA16113929] - $22.630.34
Calais city 0.00836505 $11,753.46
CUMBERLAND COUNTY 00350257021 $49.189.97
FALMOUTH TOWN 0.012353279 $17.348.90
FRANKLIN COUNTY Q019717572 $27.691.29
GORHAM TOWN 0,01455204 $20.480.23
HANCOCK COUNTY 003849434 $34,061:31
KENNEBEC COUNTY 0.049959268 $70.162.62
KENNEBUNK TOWN 0.002185679 -§3.069.56
KNOX COUNTY 002101037 $29,306 89
Lewiston ¢y 0043451007 56102244
LINCOLN COUNTY 0.021621718 $30,385.48
ORONG TOWN 0,002094 181 $2941.06
OXFORD COUNTY 0.038454419) $54,005.25
PENDBSCOT COUNTY 0.067801028 595.219.52
PISCATAQUIS COUNTY 0.012760852{  $17.921.29
Portland eity 0.072016026]  5101,139.05
Rackiand city 0.006 184393 $8.685.15
Saco ¢ity 0.004366518 £6.132.32
SAGADAHOC COUNTY 0.019708147 $27.67805
Sanford gity 0.026908214 $37.759.30
SCARBOROUGH TOWN 001836377, 325,790
SOMERSET COUNTY 0.036977198 -851.930.64
Soath Portland eity. 0,022275994 $31.284:33
STANDISH TOWN 0.000664146 5272
WALDO COUNTY 4,024733925 $14.222.19
WASHINGTON COUNTY 1.0269935T4 £37.91570
Watervitlg clty 002813281 £39,509.62
WELLS TOWN 0002341312 $3.565.01
Westbeook ciy 001541613 521,650.39
WINDHAM TOWN 0001933482 $2,71818
YORK COUNTY 0.067950503 59542044
_ YORK TOWN 0,021 005084 $29.49%.46
i'roml { 100.00000000010G%]  $1.464,396.38

ME
Subrdivisions
shars - 30%
{gross).

Altorney Fea
Backslop

Holdback - 7% (8105,707.25)

ME
Subdivisions
share ()

$1,510,103.64

§1,404,396.38

Recovery
Council share
- 50%:

Attermey
General
share -20%
$2,516,830.40 51,006,735.76




